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Heather Goodwin

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Heather Goodwin
Subject: Fw: agenda item a-3

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Ms. Goodwin: 
 
Please post for tonight's city council meeting as correspondence. 
 
Thank you, 
Betty Winholtz 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: betty winholtz  
To: John Headding <jheadding@morrobayca.gov>; Jeffrey Heller <jheller@morrobayca.gov>; Dawn Addis 
<daddis@morrobayca.gov>; Laurel Barton <lbarton@morrobayca.gov>; Jennifer Ford <jford@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Dana Swanson <dswanson@morrobayca.gov>; Cindy Jacinth <cjacinth@morrobayca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 08:56:07 AM PDT 
Subject: agenda item a-3 
 

 
Dear City Council: 
 
 
As noted in the Staff Report, Rincon did the EIR for the City's General Plan. Two of my 
comments on the General Plan EIR were: 
1. Use of old data, up to 15 years old. 
2. Alternatives that were not so significant. 
 
 
As noted in the Staff Report, the City chooses what data to give Rincon to base their 
work on. While it is the applicant, not the City that pays for the EIR, the City pays 
indirectly because of staff time. Also, having to extend the timeline increases costs. 
 
 
It appears that increase costs are needed to provide current information. Is this true? 
 
 
 
In addition, I hope Rincon will return with significant alternatives. 
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Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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Heather Goodwin

From: Melodye Bullis 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Council
Subject: Vote no on A-5

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Although I've enjoyed a little drinking game watching city council meetings from my easy chair, in person meetings 
should be resumed and a hybrid streaming can be continued for those who do not wish to attend in person.   The beauty 
of in person meetings fosters engagement and allows citizens to look each of you in the eye as you cast your votes, as 
uncomfortable as that may be.  
 
Thank you, 
Melodye Bullis 
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Heather Goodwin

From: Nicole Dorfman <nicole@briandorfman.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:50 AM
To: Council
Cc: betty winholtz
Subject: item A-5

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear City Council,  
Considering election night celebrations attended by Council members and other in‐person gatherings, such as Chamber 
of Commerce events, happening all around Morro Bay and SLO County, it is consistent for City Council meetings to be 
held in‐person.   In‐person meetings are essential for true public participation and for the overall health and well‐being 
of our community.  
 
Please do not pass resolution A‐5 to continue a so‐called "state of emergency". The United States government just 
removed requirements for Covid‐19 testing to reenter the country after international travel, providing yet another 
indication that the Covid‐19 emergency is over.  If you do pass the resolution, I urge you to also name specific objective 
metrics to clarify when the emergency is over.  Lacking any objective rationale for being in a state of emergency or not, 
the public is left wondering about the motives for passing resolution A‐5 given that, aside from virtual City meetings and 
some people choosing to continue wearing masks, life in Morro Bay is pretty much back to normal.  
 
Sincerely, 
Nicole and Brian Dorfman 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Nicole Dorfman 
 Dorfman 
Dorfman Kinesiology 
(805) 441‐7552 
nicole@briandorfman.com 
www.BrianDorfman.com 
Check out our YouTube channel!  
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Heather Goodwin

From: betty winholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Heather Goodwin
Subject: Fw: a-5

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Ms. Goodwin, 
 
Please post for tonight's city council meeting. 
 
Thank you, 
Betty Winholtz 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: betty winholtz  
To: Dana Swanson <dswanson@morrobayca.gov>; Chris Neumeyer <cneumeyer@morrobayca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 09:11:50 AM PDT 
Subject: Fw: a-5 
 

Mr. Neumeyer and Ms. Swanson: 
 
I forgot to copy you on this agenda item for tonight's meeting. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 09:08:13 AM PDT 
Subject: a-5 
 
Dear City Council: 
 
In light of election night parties, in light of quasi-city activities like Chamber of Commerce events, and in light of private 
venues in the City being in-person, it is consistent for City meetings to be in-person. Otherwise, the Council appears 
hypocritical.  
 
This health event is something the world will continue to live with and each person will decide how to manage it for 
themself. 
 
Please do not pass this resolution. 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz  
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From: betty winholtz
To: John Headding; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton; Jennifer Ford
Cc: Heather Goodwin; Eric Riddiough
Subject: agenda item c-2
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:19:19 AM

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Dear City Council:

My comment is limited to replacement and/or raising of guardrails.

When Cathy Novak was mayor, she was able to negotiate with Caltrans
allowing the guardrails through Morro Bay to have a rural look rather than
a concrete metropolitan look. That's why we have the wood rails. When
Caltrans continued south they gave us the stamped concrete in keeping
with that concept.

I encourage you to continue to keep our current look. I would question
raising the height of the guardrails unless there are local statistics that
demand it. Raising the height would impair the ability to see the ocean., a
visual resource.

Sincerely,
Betty Winholtz
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